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DIRECTOR
ENHANCED 911

5/31/2024

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Councilmembers

FROM: Jonelle Patton, Director
Lexington Enhanced 911
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RE: Nelson Systems — Eventide Logging Recorder
Request:

The Division of Enhanced 911 is requesting authorization for the Mayor to sign an agreement with Nelson
Systems for an Eventide Logging Recorder.

Why are you requesting?

A competitive bid process initiated by Enhanced 911 early this year to acquire a new logging recorder
system for use by all public safety divisions has resulted in the selection of a new vendor. Nelson Systems
has proposed deployment of an Eventide logging recorder solution to integrate with the current 911 call
handling system, LFUCG Avaya administrative phone system and the public safety P25 radio system for
logging all conversations that occur on those systems related to public safety response. This solution will
be utilized by E911, Police, Fire, DEM and LexCall/LexServ and representatives from each division served
on the selection committee. Enhanced 911 requests authorization from council for the mayor to sign an
agreement authorizing the purchase of this solution and a maintenance contract for the initial 3-year
term.

What are the costs in this budget year and future budget years?

$268,350.21 in FY24 which will cover the initial installation, end user training, warranty and 2 years of
prepaid maintenance with 24/7 response.

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes, FY24/25 cost of $268,350.21 is funded by a fund reallocation in early 2024, reference 1101-505601-
0001-96201, for which E911 received $236,500 for the purchase of a logging recorder solution along with
$31,850.21 of the difference in funds already in E911’s annual budget for recurring maintenance on a
logging recorder solution, reference 4204-505602-5622-76102.
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xc: Ken Armstrong, Commissioner



